
MEMO 

To: Park Board 

From: Greg Vitale, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Date: October 15, 2019 

Re: 2019 Park Bond Draft Scope of Work 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The latest draft scope of work for the 2019 Park Bond is included in the Agenda.  The Board is asked to 

make final amendments to the scope before finalizing it by way of a voice vote.  

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Park Board approve the 2019 Park Bond Draft Scope of work, including all 
amendments previously discussed.  
 


